
HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes  
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 

Indiana State Department of Health 
Rice Auditorium 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 
 

 
Member Attendees 
Shola Ajiboye 
Rev. Donald Archey 
Diana Bowden 
Lois Carnicom  
Cydrisse Dooley 
Brian Fisher 
Paula French 
Tony Gillespie 
Ramona Gilmore 
 
 

Ron Haas  
Anna Urias Hail 
James Howard 
Mark Hughes 
Jeff Lane 
Regina Lowery 
Dolly Lozano 
Ramon Morton 
 
 
 

Richard Nash 
Ryan Nix 
Larry Pasco 
Laura Prado Reyna 
Debra Stanley 
Adriana Torres 
Jesus Vesga 
Wendy Woods 
 

 
 

Non-Attending Members 
Kelly Armstrong 
 

Gregory Scott 

 
Staff Attendees and Technical Advisors 
Cathy Archey-Morgan, ISDH Staff 
Vivian Arnold, ISDH Staff 
Janice Blair, ISDH Staff 
Barbara Burcham, ISDH Staff 
Jerry Burkman, DIV Director 
Erika Chapman, ISDH Staff 
Cindy Clark, ISDH Staff 
Michael Connor, ISDH Staff 
Larry Harris, ISDH Staff 
 

Serina Kelly, ISDH Staff 
Dan Hillman, ISDH Staff 
Terry Jackson, ISDH Staff 
Stephanie Lofton, ISDH Staff 
Susan Newton, ISDH Staff 
Cheryl Pearcy, ISDH Staff 
Andrea Perez, ISDH Staff 
Dawne DiOrio Rekas, ISDH Staff 
 

 
State Staff and Technical Advisors Not In Attendance 
Jim Beall, ISDH Staff 
 

Dr. Manoj Pardasani 
 

Bernice Humphrey 
 

 
Visitors 
Anne Luther 
Jim Luther 

Kem Moore Aimee Zoeller 
 

 
 
 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

2 

General Information 
1. At 10:03 a.m. Community Chairperson Ron Haas opened the meeting with 

introductions. Larry Pasco is directed by his legal council to announce that he 
does not represent the Marion County Health Department or any of their 
organizations or legal entities.  

2. Ron Haas reviewed the Community Planning Group’s Purpose and Ground Rules. 
3. Mr. Haas apologized for being absent at last month’s meeting.  
4. The April 17, 2007, Self Assessment was reviewed.  
5. An explanation was given about the comment on page one item 2 concerning 

distracting sidebars that included ISDH Staff. Lois Carnicom explained that a 
visitor from Uganda was present at the meeting and that a State Staff was 
clarifying the CPG procedures to him.  

6. Clarification was asked about the comment made on page 3 item 21 about the 
State following up on recommendations, and Ron Haas would like these 
comments to be more specific in order to be able to address them properly. 

Tracking System/Recommendations Form 
7. A discussion followed about having a monthly tracking system in place to review 

recommendations as there have been a number of requests made, which have not 
received an answer. If there is a tracking system presently in place then it should 
be reviewed. A tracking system was requested and should be a part of what 
CPG does on a monthly basis - tracking requests and recommendations. 

8. Mr. Haas stated that they have a formal recommendation process, which they use 
to send to the Division, but it has not had to be used for some time. 

9. On a previous month Self Assessment Form an issue was raised about 
populations, regions, and priorities and someone was going to research that with 
the CDC and get back to the CPG. 

10. Mr. Haas said that that issue was dropped. 
11. It was stated that the tracking system is only for recommendations but that 

informational questions are just as valid. The tracking system needs modified for 
recommendations and requests.  

12. A member stated that requests are made but no one answers or says anything.  
13. A question was raised concerning page 3 item 22 asking who is responsible for 

following up, answering questions, and what the process is. 
14. Ron Haas had sent a letter with questions to Ted Forbes and that he will 

contact him again. 
15. The question was asked who is responsible for answering and what the chain of 

command is if they do not respond. The CPG body is looking to the Co-chairs for 
answers as there is a time lapse between the responses.   

16. Ms. Carnicom answered that they could have this tracking system in place to keep 
track of requests and would allow a follow-up in a more timely fashion. 

17. A member stated that there is a formal recommendation process but that there is 
not one in place for the CPG body itself. 

18. Ron Haas said there are two forms: one for the Division and one for CPG. 
19. A member stated that a recommendation was made from the STD committee and 

a form was filed, and then asked who fills out a form from the CPG body. 
20. Ron Haas answered one of them, but that it has not been done in a couple of 

months.  Robin kept a binder and there was a 30 day time line for a response. 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

3 

21. Barbara Burcham stated that she has not located the binder yet. 
22. A member specified that a recommendation is different from a question. There is 

enough information going into the minutes, simply highlight these in the minutes 
and the chairs can follow up. It is two questions: for a response and to keep track. 

23. Ron Haas said having action items bolded within the minutes has helped. 
24. Discussion followed about how the tracking form should be worded and that the 

form has to catch unresolved items from the meeting. The form will specify what 
the issue is, who, when, and where. 

25. Ron Haas stated that they are looking to track only action items. 
26. An answer was sought for the comment on page 3 item 22, ‘should membership 

contact the CDC Project Officer.’ 
27. Lois Carnicom answered that the Project Officer made it clear that he only wants 

one spokesman, which is Ron. 
28. Ron Haas has an issue with that and feels that any are allowed to call the Project 

Officer as that is his job. Members concurred with Ron’s response. 
29. It was asked if Ron would like a receipt to keep track of who is contacting the 

Project Officer. Answer: Yes, to keep him informed what the contact is about. 
Co-Chair Absence 
30. An explanation was asked for item 8 on page 2 to explain what the procedure is in 

the event that the Co-chair is absent.  
31. Ron Haas said that he should have appointed someone as Chair in his absence. 

There is a policy that the CPG body started last month that has to go back to 
the Public Policy & Procedures Committee for review. This policy will allow 
for the members to appoint a member to fill in as Chair for a meeting. 

32. Consensus was made for the Self Assessment. 
 
 
Attendance Roster 

1. Gregory Scott has been absent four times and has succeeded his absences; a form 
letter needs mailed to him. Normally the Membership Committee handles that. 

2. Barbara Burcham will mail a form letter to Gregory Scott and asked if both 
Kelly Armstrong and Diana Bowden should be sent a warning letter. 

3. Ron Haas will contact Diana Bowden and she will be sent a warning letter. 
4. It was mentioned that Gregory Scott has formerly resigned, but Ron stated that he 

has yet to receive a letter. 
5. Ron Haas will meet with Membership Chair Wendy Woods concerning these 

matters, since these are membership issues 
6. Consensus was made for the Attendance roster. 

 
 
April 17, 2007 CPG Meeting Minutes 

1. On page 5 item 3 Larry Pasco asked if the State could fund anything for Harm 
Reduction; Lois Carnicom answered anything but needle exchange. 

2. Mr. Pasco asked the State to contact the Indiana AIDS Fund informing them 
what the State dictates, as the Indiana AIDS Fund is a private entity and 
should fund whatever they please. 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

4 

3. A short discussion followed and Ms. Carnicom said that she would speak 
with Jerry Burkman concerning this issue. 

4. Ramona Gilmore expressed thanks for thinking of her concerning the mention of 
the Sympathy Card on page 7; however she did not receive the card. 

5. Barbara Burcham explained that the card was signed and that some entries 
referred to sympathy messaging and not illness. She apologized. 

6. Larry Pasco spoke about item 9 on page 5 and stated the CDC could do DEBI 
Interventions anonymously. They have been assured by lawyers that they do not 
have to take names and it would still count. He awaits a letter from Federal Court. 

7. Ron Haas thanked him for following up.  
8. Due to a discussion at the Executive Committee meeting about spending a lot of 

time updating minutes, a Parking Lot board was set up to discuss important points 
later in the meeting. 

9. Consensus was made for the Minutes. 
 
 
Budget Discussion 

1. Brian Fisher reported that on the AdHoc Budget Committee Conference Call he 
was told that the CPG budgeted amount was $31, 000. They will have to 
extrapolate, make cuts, and tighten the budget.  

2. Ron Haas had read in last June’s CPG minutes that CPG asked the Division 
to find a new vendor and that they increase CPG’s funding.  Ron provided a 
letter during lunch for the CPG to approve. Based on recommendations from 
the Budget Committee, he is working with Jerry Burkman to find a new 
fiscal agent and is asking that they increase the CPG budget.  

3. A question was asked referencing the Minutes about the monies in cyberspace. 
4. Ron Haas said the cyberspace money refers to two months of CPG Staff salary 

dollars that they were told could not be put into the budget. 
5. Ms. Carnicom stated that it is now in the budget and clarified that she was 

previously told not to put it in the budget as it was due from salary. 
6. It was asked if this amount is for 2007 and then in 2008 does it go back to 

$31,000, and does the $7000 added to the budget have to stay salary dollars. 
7. Lois Carnicom said it is just for 2007. A balance information sheet was provided 

in everyone’s folder. 
8. Barbara Burcham provided clarity about the projected budget being 100% of the 

members who stay in a hotel. 
9. Lois Carnicom pointed out that they have not had 100% in attendance, which 

makes the amount spent less per month per meeting. 
10. The HPLS Conference costs were paid out of the $7,000. 
11. Brian’s recommendations: 1. ISDH needs to look for a new administrator - 

(thinks they can get it done cheaper)  2. Decided to cancel 3 meetings for 2007 
- June, October, and December. That would keep them within the budget 
along with the $7,000 added in.  For 2008 with a budget of $31,000 to plan 
cancelling meetings in February - June - October - and December.  

12. A question was raised if there would be enough time to get the Plan done by July 
31st if meetings were cancelled. 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

5 

13. Ron Haas stated yes, as the committees would still be functioning outside of 
cancelling some of the regular meetings.  

14. A questioned was raised if they still would have to cancel meetings even with the 
money added back in. Answer: Yes, they would be about $20,000 over budgeted. 

15. Barbara Burcham stated that the budget is based on 100% members in attendance. 
16. Brian Fisher said this was open for discussion as they could still meet in June and 

look at another time to cancel a meeting.  
17. In July, August, and September is when they have to do the Cooperative 

Agreement and they could all use a break in June and still do their Letter of 
Concurrence Ron Haas stated. 

18. Brian Fisher reiterated that by cancelling three meetings keeps them under budget. 
19. A comment was made stating that they had extra money for a conference and now 

they don’t have enough. 
20. Ron Haas informed them that they did not have Barbara Burcham on board then. 
21. It was suggested to not cancel meetings, but to have some members take off some 

meetings, as they could still do conference calls. 
22. This was discouraged as they would lose the content of what they are doing, and 

that the whole point is to have everyone be heard. 
23. Another suggestion was made for members to carpool to the meetings. 
24. A member shared that this is not always possible due to schedules, and questioned 

why members were being sent to training. 
25. Ron Haas commented they were told they had enough money. It is too late to 

change it and revisiting this issue is a mute point. 
26. Brian Fisher commented how CAB and CHSPAC send people to training. The 

expenses they don’t use that year combined with the left over money from 
members that don’t show up for meetings is utilized for training. 

27. It was asked if there is a Plan B in place in the event that CPG gets to the end of 
the year and there is a surplus of funds that have to be used. 

28. Mr. Fisher stated that they would be able to tell within 3 to 4 months prior where 
the budget tally is going and would be able to generalize a projected budget. 

29. It was asked if they could roll the money over to next year. Answer: No 
30. Barbara Burcham interjected that she did some quick calculations based upon the 

addition of the $7000. With the present number of members attending then the 
status quo would result in enough money for about 7 more months of meetings 
this year. Therefore, realistically it is not as bad as they thought. 

31. It was discussed that members attending conferences should be required to obtain 
a scholarship. There are scholarships available to help finance members to attend 
conferences from dozens of foundations. 

32. It was recommended that Larry Pasco work with Barbara Burcham to 
compile a list of foundations/funders that support funding 
conferences/trainings and that they submit that list to the Policy Committee. 

33. Mr. Pasco said there are drug companies who sponsor CPG meeting meals. 
34. Ron Haas said that they could look into this. 
35. It was stated that no one had brought this to the member’s attention. Mr. Fisher 

said that it is written in the policy that members look for some type of funding. 
36. The question was asked if this was going to require some type of grant writing. 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

6 

37. It was stated that when one applies for funding they fill out an individual 
application from an organization and to just write it out about their agency. 

38. Ron Haas said there is a recommendation to cancel June, October, and 
December’s meetings. 

39. A member questioned the cancelling of meetings, if CPG has two less members 
and there is an extra $7,000. 

40. Ron Haas personally felt that in June there is not that much to do. 
41. A motion was made to squash the recommendations if they have enough money. 
42. Mr. Fisher stated that they would still need to cancel at least one meeting. 
43. Upon a show of hands the Recommendation to cancel meetings was 

squashed. 
44. Debra Stanley was uncomfortable with any decision as they do not have 

adequate information to make any decision. She recommended that the 
Budget Committee meet and redo the process with adequate information.  

45. Consensus was made for the Budget committee to reconvene and do it again. 
46. Mr. Gillespie asked about the Pharmaceutical Representative and who is going to 

actively do that.  
47. Larry Pasco stated that it has to come from a member of the body and that it can 

not be a State Official. The Drug Official could do a short presentation. 
48. Ron Haas stated that he would take care of that. (Pharmaceutical Rep) 
49. Ron Haas thinks that they should ask the State for more money. 
50. Brian Fisher said the meal expense is not an issue compared to Hotel and Travel. 
51. Anna Urias Hail requested to have the Budget Committee be a standing 

committee and not an AdHoc committee.  
52. Mr. Haas researched prior minutes and stated that the Budget Committee is 

a standing committee. The By-Laws need to be altered and set up that way. 
53. A comment was made that there is confusion as it was said not to make the 

Budget Committee active. 
54. Ramona Gilmore made a recommendation to look at what is being planned 

for the upcoming June meeting and then bring it back to the body. 
55. It was asked how 2008 would be impacted with fewer CPG members. 
56. Mr. Fisher said Ron wasn’t sure if the committees could function with fewer 

members. 
57. An updated Committee list was provided in the CPG member’s folders.  

 
 
Executive Committee Minutes 

1. Clarification was made about item one on page 5. Dolly Lozano was speaking 
about with the Luther Web system and why she is having a problem. She stated 
that there is no place to put them if they are IDU female, white and that it won’t 
be able to count them because of the system. 

2. Mr. Pasco said the IDU user can’t be thrown around. This issue has been raised 
many times, and that every state seems to be having the same problems. 

3. In defense of Luther, Ryan Nix said that whenever he had a problem Lois worked 
through it with him with Luther. He found them to be open. 

4. Larry Pasco feels his community is being unaccounted for. 
5. This issue was moved to the Parking Lot to be addressed later. 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

7 

6. Ms. Lozano clarified she was dealing with data and facts not with what Luther is 
doing. 

7. Diana Bowden expressed that she has had the same problem with IDU being the 
only way to classify for females. 

8. Anna Urias Hail stated that whatever source is used for collecting data that it 
reflects the need. She said that their numbers are not being collected as the source 
is not an option. The data will never reflect it because the Tool is not conducive.  
She strongly believes something needs done about it. 

9. Mr. Gillespie asked if there is a formal way to address and document these 
concerns. 

10. Ron Haas said CPG needs to ask the State to recommend revising Luther. 
11. Paula French shared that everyone is welcome to the table of discussion, and 

Mark Hughes thought that everyone should be a part of the meeting with Luther. 
12. Ron Haas said to make it an Agenda item in June to discuss with Luther. 

They need to discuss what their needs are before they have Luther here. 
They need to make their recommendations to the State. 

13. Diana Bowden would like to see some sort of follow through from the State. 
14. Ron Haas said they have 30 days to follow through, that would make it July. 
15. Mr. Gillespie pointed out a part two in the follow up, the Needs Assessment on 

the Web. 
16. Barbara Burcham has not located the electronic Needs Assessment, and will 

get back to him. They have a hard copy available and will continue looking. 
17. Anna Urias Hail suggested there should be one page of recommendations to 

review the results within their file. 
18. The Executive Committee Minutes were accepted by consensus. 
 
 
Empowerment Card 
1. Serina Kelly gave a presentation about the Empowerment Card that CAB has 

been working on for 2 years. Items outlined: There is a lack of empowerment, not 
enough time to ask questions, Support communications from the Doctors, CAB 
just got the funding for the card, Serina wants input from the CPG. 

2. Reverend Archey questioned if someone with HIV carries this card around. 
3. Barbara Burcham said only if they choose too. 
4. Serina Kelly said it is a tool they need to use to talk with their doctor. 
5. Ryan Nix asked about using the Card as a tool for distribution from Testing sites. 
6. Tony Gillespie recommended an AdHoc committee research this Card and to 

have a committee collect the data as well. 
7. Ms. Kelly asked the CPG group to collect information for the Card. She suggested 

to poll everyone’s input and give it to an AdHoc Committee with a May 25th 
deadline. The information and questions can be sent to Serina by e-mail. 

8. Anna Urias Hail asked if the Card would be in Spanish, and questioned how it 
could possibly benefit her community. 

9. Ms. Kelly said the cards were not printed in Spanish at this time due to money. It 
is a pilot project that a pharmaceutical company and CAB are funding. 

10. A suggestion was made to print half the cards in Spanish and half in English. 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

8 

11. Ms. Kelly clarified that creating the card in Spanish would more than double 
the cost. She will look into this, and would like the CPG concerns in writing.  

12. Lois Carnicom said to send the information to her and Ron. 
13. An AdHoc Committee was formed for the CPG body to provide their 

suggestions on the Empowerment Card: Ramona Gilmore is the Chair and 
Ryan Nix, Anna Urias Hail, Adriana Torres are the committee members. 

14. Diana Bowden initiated a discussion about the money being allocated - for 15,000 
cards there is a $9,000 unrestricted grant and $2,000 coming from CAB. 

15. Shola Ajiboye asked if the entire material could be translated by his agency to be 
useful for his population. Answer: Yes. 

16. Serina Kelly stated that if anyone had questions to please contact her. 
 
 
Division Update  

1. Lois Carnicom provided the Division Update and will get back to Jeff Lane 
to provide an update. 

2. Ron Haas asked that an e-mail be sent to funded and indirectly funded sites 
concerning the update.  

3. Cindy Clark stated that with regard to e-mail she utilizes the Luther System.  
4. Ron Haas questioned the usage of a secondary site. 
5. Cindy Clark said that what happens to people on the system is that they don’t 

have e-mail addresses for a lot of the non-funded sites. 
6. Ron Haas commented that they should be contacting them directly. 
7. Andrea Perez said in regard to the test kit, that Abbott Pharmaceutical provides 

the Rapid Testing. 
 
 
Question and Answer Period 

1. Tony Gillespie stated that he was not getting an answer to his requests about the 
Title 1 dollars and asked whom he should contact regarding this.  

2. Ron Haas said that CPG requested Shawn Carney to come to a CPG meeting and 
that he did send answers. 

3. Tony Gillespie stated that he sent some answers but not all. 
4. Ron Haas said that someone from Services did not come to answer their 

questions, but Lois Carnicom did ask that they answer the questions. 
5. Lois Carnicom believed that the questions were answered. 
6. Ron Haas asked if they could have someone from Services at next months 

meeting to answer questions. 
7. Jerry Burkman stated that only Shawn could answer those questions.  She 

will research the minutes for those specific questions. 
8. Cathy Archey-Morgan thanked everyone who sent people to the Rapid HIV 

Training.  She would like to hear from the members who are representing 
agencies about what DEBI trainings they have not brought before to them. 

9. Jeff Lane did not receive information about Candace Mitchell’s being vacant from 
her position. The new contact is Cindy Clark. 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

9 

10. Ron Haas announced that everyone is to submit what has to go into the Plan 
by July 31st, allowing time for formatting and printing by January 2008. He 
encouraged the members to discuss this within their committees today. 

11. Larry Pasco asked the Division to provide in writing what the State would fund 
and what it would not fund for Harm reduction. 

12. Ron Haas said Mr. Pasco did not need that information for his plan submission. 
13. Dolly Lozano asked if the Position Papers need to be done by then as well. 
14. Ron Haas said that Tony and a group are working on them. That is another reason 

they want it in by July 31st because they need to be reviewed. 
15. Debra Stanley read from the HIV Prevention CPG Guide stating that Priority 

target populations and prevention interventions/activities should be consistent 
with the epidemiologic profile, community services assessment, and 
behavioral/social science data presented in the plan. She stated that funding is not 
a criterion; and that is should not be a reason to base their Intervention 
recommendations for their Communities.  

16. Mr. Pasco said that it does affect his community if the State would tell the Indiana 
AIDS fund what they do not fund. 

17. Ms. Lozano said that the CPG charge is the Plan and not where they get funding.  
18. Ron Haas said that Jerry Burkman has promised that what they put in their plan 

she will take to the CDC. 
 
 

LUNCH BREAK 12:15 p.m. 
 
 
Meeting reconvened at 1:17 p.m. and Ron Haas welcomed Anne Luther. 
 
Presentation Luther Consulting - Needs Assessment 2007 

1. Anne Luther provided hand-outs and did an Indiana HIV Prevention Community 
Planning Group Needs Assessment PowerPoint Presentation. 

2. Ms. Luther gave an overview of the MSM Latino Populations, the High-risk 
African American Women, and Transgender Individuals. 

3. Anna Urias Hail questioned how they selected the survey participants. 
4. Anne Luther said they chose care centers where the surveys went to, that they 

were filled out anonymously or turned into their care coordinator.  
5. Ryan Nix stated that Dr. Reese is doing an internet study and that more 

information will come from that, that this is not an end all. 
6. Ms. Hail stated that conversations and documentations are usually different in 

answers and outcomes.  
7. Adrianna Torres asked if all the Care Coordinators were Spanish speaking. 

Answer: Not in all cases. 
8. Debra Stanley expressed that they were more focused on learning about the 

people; the focus was not about sex and drugs. 
9. Anna Urias Hail stated that she comes here every month to represent the 

community she serves. She had spoken with Lois Carnicom about how was this 
going to be distributed to their community. She never received anything and is 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

10 

looking at something with the likelihood of 62% positive. She made it clear that 
she was not asked and that Adriana was not asked.   

10. Laura Prado Reyna thought it was only done in Region 2, but for all the Regions 
she supported with the surveys and she tried to explain what the surveys said with 
the people. 

11. Debra Stanley stated that Ms. Reyna got her surveys right here and everybody 
else got theirs. It was also via the Internet. 

12. Regina Lowery remembered that in January they discussed it in a group and that 
Anna was in on it.  

13. Ms. Hail said she had the information; but that it was the go forth part that she 
feels did not happen. She said ‘the what’ you will be doing part did not take place. 

14. Ms. Stanley asked that this item be put on the Parking Lot board and to ask only 
questions from this Needs Assessment.  

15. Ryan Nix asked if there is anyway to pull out Caucasian data from the African 
American Women Focus group.  Answer: Yes. 

16. Reverend Archey asked if Anne would have the breakdown for each City. 
17. Ms. Morgan was surprised about how often church organizations were mentioned. 
18. Debra Stanley stated that there was not an over representation of the faith based 

community.  None of the survey groups took place at a church.  
 
 
Committee Time 2:00 p.m. 

1. Ron Haas informed Committees to look at what needs to get done for the Plan and 
to detail that in the Committee Minutes. 

 
Committee Reports 
Budget Committee 

1. Brian Fisher reported that they extrapolated data and if they cancel one meeting 
they will be within the budget. He will e-mail other members of the group. 

Interventions Committee 
2. Ramon Morton is working with Tony Gillespie on the Narrative to be by June. 

Epidemiology/Population Committee 
3. Tony Gillespie is working on the verbiage that goes along with the priority 

settings which fits the description of the populations. Dr. Manoj Pardasani is 
reviewing this. He is scheduling a conference call to disseminate to the group and 
will make a presentation. Dawne Rekas is their new TA and will be added to the 
Conference call. Based on the need to have everything by July 31st, it is just not 
going to be possible to have all the position papers in by then. They have decided 
to go with the IDU and STD papers by July 31st. 

Public Policy & Procedures Committee 
4. Ryan Nix reported that they did the new policy for the Co-Chair and that 

Barbara Burcham will rewrite it. 
5. Ron Haas stated that they will need to update the policy description and 

present it to the body. 
STD Committee 

1. Dolly Lozano feels that the STD committee has brought awareness to the CPG. 
She needs to get people trained for all STD’s. She asked what direction the CPG 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

11 

members would like the committee go in, should they be a Standing or AdHoc 
Committee and should they bring things to the CPG as they occur. 

2. Ms. Stanley said these recommendations should come from the committee itself.  
3. Paula French commented that in lieu of a monthly function, she still felt it was 

important that the CPG body know what is going on. 
4. Jeff Lane commented that Indiana ranks high on STD’s. 
5. Mr. Gillespie asked what the feasibility is of identifying the current concern and 

doing a statewide press release. It was discussed before and putting it on State 
Letterhead would carry more weight. 

6. Dawne Rekas said she has prepared general press releases. She could write it up 
and give it to those above her to see what they would do with it, but she is limited.  

7. Debra Stanley asked if Dawne could send those Press releases to the CPG body. 
8. Dawne Rekas stated she could provide this data as it is public information. 
9. Ms. Stanley said to talk about current things and what the impact is on those that 

are positive. 
10. Richard Nash said that they need the information about the STD’s regardless if 

the committee is a standing committee or an AdHoc committee. 
11. Ron Haas said the problem with the committees is the decrease of membership 

and the increase of committees. It is hard to staff the committees.   
Needs Assessment Committee 

12. Debra Stanley reported that the Needs Assessment will review and finalize the 
Resource Inventory. Will review for gaps and provide input by June 15th. 

Membership Committee 
13. Wendy Woods reviewed the Attendance roster and will be sending out letters. 

They did an overview about what the membership committee does and made a 
request that the PIR be changed from 35 - 26 membership. 

14. Ron Haas announced that reimbursement checks were sent out yesterday. 
 
 
Public Comment 
       None 
 
Old Business 

1. Two items on the Budget Committee Conference Call: 1. New Fiscal Agent  
2. Increase for Funding.  Ron Haas distributed a letter for Jerry Burkman 
for the CPG body to review and to submit corrections.  

2. Tony Gillespie questioned if they could address the contract and the vendor. 
3. Mr. Haas said that would be a separate letter, because it has come up on different 

discussions in regard to excessive administrative fees. 
4. Larry Pasco stated that there are other vendors that are quite capable. 
5. Mr. Haas said it will be brought up at the next meeting. 

 
Parking Lot Items  

1. Discussion began about what can be funded by the Indiana AIDS fund. They 
requested that a letter come from the Division as Mr. Pasco stated that the 
Indiana AIDS Fund won’t fund anything accept what the ISDH funds. 

2. Ron Haas asked if Mr. Pasco would work with Lois on this. Answer: Yes 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

12 

3. Next item was the Needs Assessment dissemination with regards how the 
Hispanic community was represented. Mr. Haas passed that back to Debra 
Stanley for what went wrong. 

4. Ms. Stanley said every Latino CPG member was pulled and asked what is feasible 
and doable, will they be the contact point, and will they provide information. She 
said that they had to be an intricate part and guide them.  Everything that the body 
did was in response to the Latino’s in that committee; Anna, Jesus, and Laura 
were the three constantly present. Everyone was fully included. She does not 
know what happened but they were not left out. Everything was there. They did 
that part themselves. The Latino’s all provided the places, as that was there part. 
Laura provided and made her recommendations on it.  The specific populations 
represented here must do their part.  

5. Jeff Lane said that during the planning process it started off with the committee 
members; they wanted to make sure they would be able to reach the Latino 
population and get connections. The control of everything was then turned over to 
Luther; we have to keep that in mind too. 

6. Ms. Stanley stated that was the discussion in the beginning. There was advocacy 
on the part of the Needs Assessment - This was still a CPG process. That was 
clarified between the Division and the Contractor.  She sent e-mails out to 
everybody and in committee reports she made it clear that they were all 
responsible for their specific communities. She stated that she added 
transportation to her specific community as that was critical to her. She asked 
Luther to disseminate that same information with whoever Luther was in contact 
with, as Luther added the Bethlehem House for the Transgender group. The 
Needs Assessment Committee extended their timeline because they did not want 
to be rushed in the process; they worked together. 

7. Anna Urias Hail feels it was wasted breath and personally feels that it was not so. 
She made the effort to make sure that what they needed to happen in their 
community happened, but it did not happen. She does not know why. She spoke 
with the new CPG coordinator. She said that this information is useless at this 
point. There are tremendous gaps. And they are going to face actions on 
information that has huge gaps.  Somebody was paying an interviewer to do a job. 
They made recommendations and it was not a lack of effort on their part. People 
need to be held accountable when money is spent. This is now something they 
have in writing and people hold onto that and she is worried about it. She 
questioned how they got their information, and said someone dropped the ball. 
She stated that Laura understood that she was speaking only for the Latino’s in 
her area in her community and that she got her needs met. She does not know 
what happened. 

8. Ron Haas said that they need go through the Needs Assessment to find out 
where the breakdown occurred and get that information together.   

9. Another issue was the conversation about Press Releases.  
10. Mr. Haas recommended the Advocacy Committee develop some sort of network. 
11. Tony Gillespie specified that the original request was from the discussion of 

Communities of Color to work with the State Department of Health when 
information that is pertinent comes through the CDC be put that in a press release 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

13 

form. He was talking about being in partnership with the State Department of 
Health and said if that was not possible then to figure out another way to do it.   

12. Debra Stanley said it is troubling that the State Department of Health will not 
release relative calculated press releases. It makes their work more challenging. 

13. Tony Gillespie wants an internal process for Press releases from the ISDH. 
14. Ron Haas said to add the Parking Lot issues to the end of the minutes. 
15. Mr. Lane asked if current semi annual statistics are on the ISDH web site. 

Answer: Yes 
16. Andrea Perez said that when she requested a press release about the Communities 

of Color she was told by Division Staff and the Office of Public Affairs that the 
media was not interested in press releases that did not include an event. The staff 
in that department has changed and she is hopeful that they can initiate a change. 

Prevention Cards revisited 
17. E-mail Ramona Gilmore by May 25th to give input for the Prevention Cards.  

The committee met and they are planning a Conference Call with Ron and Lois 
with the changes and recommendations.  Discussion followed about the Cards. It 
was suggested to get copies of the Cards. 

18. Mr. Pasco is contacting Gilead requesting they include Hispanics on the 
Cards. 

19. The members were instructed to put together comments for the Preventions 
Cards and to submit them to Ramona. 

20. Anna Urias Hails stated that the STD information was going out as a press 
release. She commented that they need the most recent information. She asked if 
this could come out of their work, the most relevant up-to-date information and be 
a part of the Prevention to share with their partners. A Prevention Message. 

21. Andrea Perez stated that Serina wants answers from the specific questions on the 
back of the handout. That is what Serina wants from them (only step 1) 

22. It was decided that the information for the Cards should be forwarded 
directly to Ramona as Lois will be at HPLS May 20th - 23rd. 

 
 
New Business 
None 
 
Celebrations/Announcements 

1. Regina Lowery requested prayer for her and her family. 
2. Cathy Archey-Morgan encouraged the CPG members to keep doing what they do. 
3. Tony Gillespie announced that BUB had an open house on Friday with over 75 

people attending. They were presented a Congressional issued flag. 
4. Susan Newton announced that her daughter graduated college last Friday. 
5. Erika Chapman announced that she passed her BioStats Class. 
6. Jeff Lane announced that Jerry Falwell passed away today. 
7. Dolly Lozano announced her daughter will graduate from High School in June. 
8. Ron Haas announced that the Fort Wayne AIDS Walk was a wonderful event. 

 
 
Meeting adjourned at 3:18 p.m. 



HIV Prevention Community Planning Group Meeting Minutes Draft   
Tuesday, May 15, 2007 
 

14 

 
 

Parking Lot Items Listing 
 
 

1. Needs Assessment Dissemination process, concerns for Hispanic 
Community. 

2. Update Indiana AIDS Fund on Harm Reduction. 
3. Update from NY Harm Reduction Institute (for plan) 
4. Scholarship - Indiana Grants Alliances 
5. Luther Web 

 


